
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
HOWELL TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Members of the Policy Committee 
  (Cristy Mangano, Chairperson, Alexandria Langenberger and Denise Lowe 
  Citizens: Ian Nadel, Paige Hackett, Liz McPhillips, Stephen Mirabello (Alt) 
 
FROM:            Ronald Sanasac 
  Assistant Superintendent for Business Administration/Board Secretary 
 
DATE:  August 14, 2023 
 
RE:  POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING   

 The Policy Committee of the Howell Township Board of Education will be 
meeting on Wednesday, August 16, 2023, at 6:00 P.M. at the Administration Building, Suite G, 
Large Conference Room, 4567 Route 9 North, Howell, New Jersey.  (This constitutes an 
adequate notice of said meeting under the provision of Chapter 231, PL 1975.)   

AGENDA 
1.   Policy 3217 - Use of Corporal Punishment  
 
2. Policy 4217 - Use of Corporal Punishment  
 
3. Policies and Regulations for discussion: 

• Policy 5516 Use of Electronic Communication and Recording 
Devices 

• Policy 5600 Student Discipline – Code of Conduct  
• Policy 5756 Transgender Students 
• Educational Equity  

 
4.   Approval of minutes 
 
5.  Any other items that may arise 

PLEASE NOTE A QUORUM OF THE BOARD MAY BE PRESENT. 
FORMAL ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN. 
 
       Ronald Sanasac 
             
       RONALD SANASAC 
 
 
RS/kh 
c: Members of the Board of Education, Administrators 
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